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Mi b s Ethel Hurlbatt,/ardor, Uoyal Victoria College, 
McGill IJriversi ty.■
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Dear Hiss Hurlbatt:-
Vith refereree to our conver- 

satior this morning regarding the appointment of 
Hiss MacCallum to the staff of the Department of 
Physical Education, I have intimated to Dr. Lamb 
that in my opinion it would have been better had 
he oommunioated to you his intentior of offering 
the position to Hiss MacOallum before an oppor­
tunity was giver to "nyone outside the Uriversity 
to hear about it.
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vou "S faithfully,

Principal.

181

1 ‘

. 88 .;ffei, :


